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Memorandum


TO:

University Academic Senate

FROM:
Kristine Mullendore, Chair, ECS/UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting of the University Academic Senate
DATE:

April 13, 2009
cc:

ECS/UAS Distribution


Meeting Date:

April 17, 2009 



Note time and location
Time:


3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
Place:


107D DeVos Center

Agenda
1. Approval of Agenda


2. Approval of Minutes (April 10, 2009)
3. Report from the 2008-9 Chair – Chair and Vice Chair election results

4. Report from the 2009-10 Chair – Welcome to new and returning members
5.
Report from the Provost


6.
Report from the Student Senate President
7.
Report from Committees/Task Forces
a. Reports from UAS Standing Committee Chairs

8.
New Business
9.
Old Business
10.
Adjournment
Reception immediately following the end of the meeting in 107C DEV (University Club)
Other Pending Initiatives

a. Prospecti 

Philanthropy and Nonprofit Leadership Masters (Approved for Final Plan at ECS)

History Master of Arts (Approved for Final Plan at ECS)


Biomedical Engineering minor (Approved for Final Plan at ECS)


Pharmacology major (Approved for Final Plan at ECS) 


Adventure Tourism minor (Approved for Final Plan at ECS)
REMINDERS:

Commencement Ceremonies

Saturday, April 25 at the Van Andel Arena in Grand Rapids

10:00 a.m.  – CCPS, CE&C, CHP, KSCON, and Seidman College of Business

3:00 p.m. - CLAS



UAS Agenda April 17

